
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 4/21/2014 12:41:00 PM
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Interesting twist.

Omg. Fucking idiocy. The best part is that what you'd wish on spectators — that they be tied to chairs and forced to 
sit through years of their lives watching somebody else live — generally comes through. I just hope my s&p500 
minions cut holes in their pockets and bleed them dry.

----- Original Message------
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Apr 21,2014 12:16 PM 
Subject: Interesting twist.

... but aren’t they the Santa Clara 49ers now?

http://www.mercurynews.com/news/ci 25597976/san-francisco-49ers-fans-petition-bart-change-oew?source=.rss 
<https://urldefeiise.proofpoint.eom/vl/url?u=http://www.mercurynews.com/news/ci 25597976/san-francisco- 
49ers-fans-petition-bart-change-
new?source%3Drss&k=4%2BViHuLOUTtSJBpVrYi3EdO%3D%3D%OA&r=YbkwllbaJNtBpQvCm%2FNiTg%3D°

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

SB GT&S 0315233
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